10/31/22, 12:40 PM Gmail - FW: Invoice-953156618

M Gmail Andri Silalahi SE MM <andridksilalahi@gmail.com>

FW: Invoice-953156618

pantas.silaban@uhn.ac.id <pantas.silaban@uhn.ac.id> 31 Oktober 2022 12.32
Kepada: "andridksilalahi@gmail.com" <andridksilalahi@gmail.com>

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: T&F Subscriptions
Sent: 04 April 2022 20:56

To: pantas.silaban@uhn.ac.id
Subject: Invoice-953156618

Please find your invoice attached for your recent purchase with Taylor & Francis.

Taylor & Francis provide several payment methods to suit our customers, a short description for each payment
method can be found below:

Credit/Debit Card - Taylor & Francis provide secure Credit/Debit Card payments via phone using the contact details
listed at the bottom of this page, or to pay online through our secure website please click here

Please note that Taylor & Francis is a division of Informa, all payments by credit/debit card will reflect as "Informa" on
your bank/card statement.

Wire/Bacs transfer - details on our bank account and how to submit payment can be found on the attached invoice.
Please ensure your bank notes your invoice number when submitting your payment or alternatively you can email
your payment details to our receipts team on ReceiptsRemittances@informa.com

Pay by Cheque - Please make cheques payable to Informa UK Ltd. Please return a copy of this invoice and your
cheque to the address provided

Customer Services Global Contacts

The Taylor & Francis Global Customer Services team would be happy to assist with any questions you may have.
You can email us at OrderSupport@tandf.co.uk or alternatively telephone one of our teams listed below:

United Kingdom: +44 (0)20 7017 6590

United States: +1 800 354 1420 (Ext 4) or 215 625 8900 (Ext 4)

Singapore: +65 6508 2862

Australia: +61 3 8842 2413

Taylor & Francis Customer Services
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